CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
AGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2020

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico, on Monday, October 5, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL CALL:

James Bush, Member
Rick Dumiak, Member
Chris Sisney, Member

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

a. Regular meeting of July 8, 2020
b. Regular meeting of August 3, 2020

. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

RESPONSE TO COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action: Selection of a new Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

b. Discussion/Action: Recommendation of a new board member to fill vacancy.

c. Discussion/Action: Minor Amendment of a Plat at 120 W. Third Ave. Traci Alvarez,
Grant/Project/Zoning Official

. COMMENTS FROM THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

COMMENTS FROM STAFF
ADJOURNMENT

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/121535733

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (646) 749-3122 Access Code: 121-535-733

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/121535733




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, JULY 08, 2020

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico, on Wednesday, July 8, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Lillis Urban, Chairman

Dennis Dunnum, Vice Chairman - RESIGNED
James Bush, Member

Richard Dumiak, Member

Merrill Dicks, Member - ABSENT

ALSO PRESENT:
Morris Madrid, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk
Traci Alvarez, Grants/P&Z Coordinator
Jay Rubin, City Attorney
Lisa Gabaldon, Secretary

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman Urban noted that there was no public comment on the agenda. City Clerk Torres apologized
and reassured her that it would be included in all future agendas.

Member Bush made a motion to approve the agenda as submitted.
Member Dumiak seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Special meeting of Wednesday, June 24, 2020

Chairman Urban moved to approve the Minutes from June 24, 2020.
Member Dumiak seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Action: Appointment of a second Vice Chairman.

Chairman Urban stated that Vice-Chair Dennis Dunnum resigned as of July 3, 2020 via email.



City Clerk Torres suggested that the board table the item since it is calling for a 2" Vice-Chairman and at
the next meeting they can reappoint a new Vice-Chairman and she will do a publication in the
newspaper. She will advertise for the P&Z Commission and will also contact any applicants who applied
prior to the board being adopted by bringing to the current members the applications that were
submitted.

Chairman Urban agreed that it was a smart idea altogether and tabled the item until the next meeting.

b. Discussion: MainStreet District

Chairman Urban: The Main Street District is mentioned many times in the downtown master plan. And |
believe that there may be a map of the Main Street district on page 109 of the downtown master plan.
I'm really hoping that the city staff particularly Ms. Alvarez or the city manager might be able to orient a
bit more on the Main Street district.

City Manager Madrid: I'm not sure what direction you would like to take with this discussion, it wasn’t
clear on the agenda.

Chairman Urban: I'm hoping to understand the designation of the Main Street district, its boundary and
how that impacts potentially Planning & Zoning. Based on reading the downtown master plan, I certainly
need some orientation on this. My understanding is that the Main Street district became designated as a
metropolitan redevelopment zone and therefore that enables the city to be eligible for certain grants
and funds. Really I'm just asking for a general orientation that the city might be able to provide us ora
discussion on the Main Street district and its relevance to Planning & Zoning.

City Manager Madrid: In regard to the Main Street district and the Planning & Zoning Commission, there
really is not a connection because the commission has authority throughout the city regardless of the
district. In regards to the discussion on Main Street, the expert is the director of the Main Street
program would be the one best to addressing the issues. Although | am familiar with it, she should be
included in the discussion.

Chairman Urban: My questions are arising in part by my careful read of the downtown masterplan and
on page 109 it mentions that in September of 2014 the City Commission adopted the designation of the
Main Street district as a metropolitan redevelopment area. Per the requirements of the New Mexico
metropolitan redevelopment code, the downtown masterplan was subsequently adopted by the city
commission as the metropolitan redevelopment plan. | know that there’s a MainStreet program but |
seem to think that it’s different from the Main Street district, although I am not certain. Maybe the Main
Street program acts as a principally interested in their redevelopment and revitalization and
preservation of our Main Street district, but it sounds like the Main Street district is actually an area that
the City Commission recognized.

City Manager Madrid: Absolutely, it does recognize the district. The Main Street program has a primary
responsibility for the Main Street district, in all areas. In generating public input and trying to generate
development, they also are very active in applying for funding for the development of the Main Street
district and coordinating that with both tourism and economic development.



Chairman Urban: Thank you City Manager Madrid. Perhaps | think some of this might make a little more
sense in terms of its relevance that I'm seeing for planning & zoning. Are there anymore thoughts
regarding this from the Planning & Zoning Commission members or the City staff?

Member Dumiak: | agree with Mr. Madrid that it would be really beneficial if we got a look at this Main
Street district to get the Main Street district representative in here. She could definitely give us a lot
more information.

Chairman Urban: | would be more than willing to invite our MainStreet representative to provide us with
a presentation and an orientation in an upcoming meeting.

The board would like to invite Linda DeMarino for this item in the future.
c. Discussion: Downtown Master Plan goals

Chairman Urban made reference to the Down Town Master Plan pages 73-75, sections 4.2 of the
downtown vision in the Downtown Master Plan which was approved and adopted by our City
Commission. She referenced 5 goals as being:

1) Work with the City to provide for a variety of complimentary land uses that support a vibrant
downtown including art and entertainment venues, restaurants and vertical mixed use that
limits new residential uses to the second floor of commercial buildings. Elsewhere in the
document it also mentions horizontal mixed use with residential use for the back.
2) Focus redevelopment efforts on Broadway and Main Street by promoting, providing and
encouraging incentives for redevelopment and/or reuse of vacant and underutilized buildings
and properties.
3) Work with the City and housing nonprofits on attracting a private sector developer to
construct a mixed use project specifically geared towards working artists.
4) Ensure vacant buildings are maintained, secured, and safe through the adoption of a vacant
building ordinance.
5) Update the C-1 zoning regulations to provide for a downtown overlay zone that addresses
permissive uses, setbacks, development standards, etc.

She also read the historic preservation header under the downtown master plan:

1) Pursue becoming a Certified Local Government

2) Work with the City on updating the Zoning Ordinance to include a design overlay zone
specifically crafted for the Historic District

3) Develop walking tours and other materials that highlight and celebrate the history of Truth or
Consequences.

Member Dumiak made his concerns known that he thinks that the P&Z Commission should wait on
making any decisions until they have a full board. Chairman Urban stated that she is not looking to make
any resolutions or motions, she just wants to share information and set goals. Member Bush agreed
that this is all good food for thought.



d. Discussion: Possibility of creating zoning overlays within the C-1 district

Chairman Urban: So again, I'm not anticipating or even supportive of our commission making any
specific motions or taking any action this evening. This is simply an opportunity for an orientation and
discussion. | am leaning heavily on the downtown master plan documents that the City has already
adopted and approved. As recommended and noted in 3 places in the downtown master plan, there is
recommendation to create building overlays in the C-1 district for 2 areas. Both areas are:

1) Main Street District, which is also referred to as ‘The Downtown Overlay Zone’
2) Hot Springs and Commercial Historic District

As noted in the downtown master plan, the Hot Springs and Commercial Historic District has significant
overlap with the Main Street District. And the Main Street District is contained within the historic district
however the historic district is larger. The downtown master plan does provide what | believe to be that
map of the Main Street district on page 109, although it's a little bit unclear. The boundaries of the Hot
Springs & Commercial Historic District are provided in the designation for the downtown historic district
but the Commission members now have access to online. Before | open it up to discussion, and | really
welcome comments from the Commission and discussion and likewise from city staff. In addition to the
adoption of the downtown master plan, there are a number of specific recommendations on these
overlays, moreover how the code of ordinance for ‘The Main Street District’ in particular is to be
amended. I've started to flag the specific lines in placements for recommendations and I’'m curious if the
City can the Planning & Zoning Commission to understand. The code of ordinances is going to be
updated by way of a contract potentially then amending the code of ordinances. | certainly don’t want
to duplicate the effort, | want for the Planning & Zoning Commission to be in step with the efforts of the
City. It appears in terms of amending the code and/or considering the potential overlay of the zoning
districts, the first step would be to establish the boundaries of any zoning overlay and decide if the
Planning & Zoning Commission is in favor of creating them and then develop the zoning codes for those
new overlay districts, keeping to the recommendations of the downtown master plan which has been
adopted and approved by the City Commission. We would then send any approved recommendation to
the City Commission for final approval but, being as this is potentially a bigger process with what might
be significant changes, | welcome the City staff insight on how this might unfold and meetings with the
City Commission and the public would be really advisable. | welcome input from Ms. Alvarez and the City
staff.

Member Dumiak: If I understand this correctly, Wilson & Company is working on this already, correct; as
far as amending the code?

City Manager Madrid: We've had some discussion with them, we haven’t given them that chart yet.
Member Dumiak: Has a contract been signed with them yet, or is that just part of the existing contract?

City Manager Madrid: We have an existing contract with them; we have not engaged them for this
particular scope of work.

Member Dumiak: It sounds like a good opportunity to get on the ground floor with them.

Chairman Urban: Is it the City’s plan to engage Wilson & Company on this specific task?



City Manager Madrid: Probably; we want to make sure that we have the resources available and that
the update of the code should be a priority in relation to any of these other discussions. | want to
caution the Commission, | absolutely respect gaining knowledge and doing your homework and
understanding every part of the city that may impact Planning & Zoning, however | do want to caution
you that the Planning & Zoning Commission exists to provide interpretation and rulings of the code. Not
primarily to engage in the planning process or the formulation of additional districts or anything like
that. The master plan is mentioned, and that’s a community wide process and of course the Planning &
Zoning Commission members are invited to be a part of that. The Main Street district is also a different
undertaking that you are absolutely welcome to participate with, but | just want to caution the
Commission that this is not the purpose of the Commission and you should be very careful in staying
within your boundaries of responsibility. If | were members, just initially engaging the Commission after
being dormant for so long, | would probably take a different focus on making sure that the Commission
is prepared to address any of these issues that come out city wide and | think that you’re doing that, but
also maybe instead of being so forward looking so soon, | think it would be wise to work with the City on
doing an assessment of what we have in place now. We have situations that | think have deteriorated in
some of our areas that need to be addressed. There are questions as to whether or not they are
grandfathered in? What kind of action can we take to give T or C a better zoning enforcement, upgrade,
and promotion of our downtown area? | know that wasn’t really your question, but | think that these are
tangential items and not essential items. That’s really my comment. | believe that the Commission
should stay with the basics for a little while until the Commission and the community can figure out
roles, rights, and responsibilities. | hope that my comment wasn’t too long or too political.

Chairman Urban: My understanding in part was that as the Planning & Zoning Commission we would
make recommendations to the City regarding zoning and planning and in my opinion, these are
elements that the Planning & Zoning Commission are formed and placed to assist with. | very much
understand that we don’t make any final decisions and we would be working in report and concert with
the city and the public. Your comments about that there’s issues and circumstances needing the
Planning & Zoning Commissions attention, | think that issues pertaining to the C-1 district in particular
do need attention and as the downtown master plan is pointing out that from a zoning perspective can
be remedied by the potentiality of adopting these overlays with their own discreet sets of exceptions. |
see it as very connected. We're all well aware that the zoning code is rather outdated and | was hoping
that our Planning & Zoning Commission could assist with the updating of that code by way of
recommendations.

City Manager Madrid: | think the commission would be an essential part of upgrading and updating the
code.

Member Dumiak: If indeed Wilson & Company is given this task that would be a great opportunity to
work with them. Obviously they’re the experts, so we’d be listening to them; they’d take the lead, |
would assume. And as the Planning & Zoning committee, we could make recommendations to the City
Commission.

Chairman Urban: Correct, that’s my understanding as well.

City Manager Madrid: Your City Manager is nodding his head Madam Chair, yes.



Chairman Urban: My understanding is that the City or any member of the public can bring before the
Planning & Zoning Commission a request or a proposal or a point of discussion for an amendment to the
code of ordinances and as a Planning & Zoning Commission, we would consider that, discuss it, and
potentially make recommendations to the City. As an extension, it seems that internally within the
Planning & Zoning Commission membership we can be similar.

City Manager Madrid: That is technically correct Madam Chair, however what the Commission prefers as
I’'m sure you would also, is that in the revisions to the code be done more in a broad swipe rather than a
piecemeal. | would caution against updating this little piece and then that little piece and another little
piece. | think it should be incorporated into one major overhaul.

Chairman Urban: Yes, | agree to that approach entirely and | propose that as the Chairman of the
Planning & Zoning Commission the reason why this orientation discussion is focused on the C-1 district
and specifically the downtown master plan in looking at those areas first. Certainly if you have a
contractor that’s gonna come on board and be able to take into hand the entire code of ordinances and
rework the entire code of ordinances; with the downtown master plan, the comprehensive plan, and the
affordable housing plan as guiding documents for that effort, that is 100% the way to go. However if
that’s gonna take many many years for the code of ordinance to be revised by an external contractor, |
think it might be worth discussing with the City staff and the City Commission to trying to do some work
internally, but again, if you have a contractor that can take all of this on, absolutely. But | do think that
we might have capacity to at least begin to discuss or look at the overlay zones within the C-1 district
and a potential revision of the code for the C-1 district and then potentially for subsequent overlay
zones within that district. That’s only but a couple of pages of text in the code of ordinances and in my
opinion potentially a really helpful way of moving forward to ensure that the City is growing in a positive
way, that we’re encouraging thoughtful planning and developments and entrepreneurial effort. | see
that we are really fortunate to have in hand the downtown master plan, the comprehensive plan, and
the affordable housing plan. My opinion on those documents is that they are actually quite excellent.
Very few times do you get to be handed really great planning documents that are still current. | would
encourage the City Commission and our Planning & Zoning Commission and the City staff to become
familiar with them and help that guide any efforts that are undertaken in a revision of the code of
ordinance. City Manager Madrid, did you have any thoughts?

City Manager Madrid: No, | don’t disagree with it, | just think that it's gonna end up being a matter of
priority and a matter of ‘what do we address first’. | think for the City, the code is a priority. We're also
due to update both the comprehensive plan and the master plan within the next year. | don’t think that
the proposed revision of the code would not take more than 6 months. | think that working with Wilson
& Company we can develop a strategy to do it in large sections, where they would draft proposed
language, bring it to you for your review and recommendation and then go onto the next section. | think
that should be our priority, let’s bite that bullet first. I’'m not sure if there are reasons to have other
priorities than of course the Commission can act and make any recommendations that it wishes to. |
think we should work together on that because anything that goes to Commission will carry my
recommendation. And if there’s a conflict in priorities than instead of both getting done it will probably
be neither one, so I look forward to making this progress in coordination with all of you. Just as a side
note, there was a question earlier about being able to operate without members. As long as you have a
quorum, the quorum being a majority of the members that are in attendance, you could have 3 and
operate and make all of the rulings that you needed to because you do have a quorum. You do not need



to wait. Of course, we all want to follow the process in taking the applications, you all reviewing them,
being comfortable with the recommendations that you make as a commission and have the commission
make the appointments. However you want to fast track that is fine with us. The Clerk’s office and my
office will assist with that. | just want to reassure you that during the shortage of membership, we are
not gonna hesitate to bring items to you that need your attention and you have the full capability to
make the rulings that you need as you see. Thank you.

Member Bush: | have listened and understood what City Manager Madrid said and you also Madam
Chair. I know that we are orientating right now, this meeting is orientating. | think for me so far, this has
been a very good orientation. I'm formulating, as we all are, because we haven’t had this commission in
some years now.

Chairman Urban: | have one question City Manager Madrid, you mentioned just now that the City was
potentially undertaking in the next year an update of the downtown master plan and the
comprehensive plan; | was wondering if you could clarify that for us. In a past meeting | asked for
clarification from Ms. Alvarez and | understood from her that the city code of ordinances was going to
be updated but not at present the downtown master plan, the comprehensive plan, or affordable
housing plan being as those documents are 2014, which in the realm of planning is unfortunately or
fortunately very recent.

City Manager Madrid: Actually, we are overdue in updating some of those plans. We’re in the process
right now of trying to identify the funding to pay for the update of those plans. That’s something that we
do need a consultant to do and it is a fairly lengthy process. It requires numerous community hearings
and input from the different facets of the community; private, personnel, business owners, realtors,
tourist personnel, the whole spectrum. Where we are right now is trying to identify the funding.

Chairman Urban: Does the City feel that there’s a particular reason to update those documents now? As
a planner, my interpretation is that they’re very strong documents; they seem very current and in terms
of planning documents and the date on them, 2014 is actually really quite recent. I'm wondering if there
are specific things about those plans that the City staff feels that there’s a priority need to acquire funds
and spend resources on updating them.

City Manager Madrid: | can’t quote a statute Madam Chair, but it is standard practice for all local
governments to update those plans every 5 years.

Chairman Urban: Ok, thank you. Without any further discussion, we’ll move onto our next item.
e. Discussion: Potential Funding Opportunity: Land and Water Conservation Fund

Chairman Urban: This item is on our agenda in part to a written public comment from Ike & Sharon
Eastvold that were submitted to the members of the Planning & Zoning Commission as well the City
staff, thank you very much to the City Clerk for passing that on to us. This dealt with the opportunity for
funding to come to the City, should the City develop an open space plan. City Manager Madrid, can you
bring us up to speed on if the City is developing one or has one.

City Manager Madrid: I'm not aware that we have one and no we are not in the process of developing
one.



Chairman Urban: Commissioner Dumiak or Commissioner Bush, I'm not sure if you received the
comments from Eastvold’s, but if either of you have any concerns pertaining to that comment. And now
I'm a little bit hesitant because of the feedback that you had from City Manager Madrid with regard to
the role of our Planning & Zoning Commission, to discuss this point but the reason why | put it on the
agenda is again | thought it was in the purview of the Planning & Zoning Commission to discuss such
things, to talk about the potentiality of having an open space plan and potentially working with the City
to help develop one.

Member Bush: This has been an orientation meeting and | frankly what I'm feeling right now is the City
is not ready for a Planning & Zoning Commission and they haven’t had in many years. They reformed it
and we were selected and | think I'm at kind of at a loss. | feel like I'm at a loss, and | feel Madam Chair
that you're at a loss, as far as our job. City Manager Madrid, if | may, I'm just wondering, you said the
City is supposed to update every 5 years, well we’re into our 6" year and there’s no criticizing here
because I'm new to this, and I'm certainly new to the political scene but I'm just; wow. If you haven't
done it and there’s not this other plan in place, it’s a little deserting to me.

Member Dumiak: | saw the original email when it came out and | thought about this in the funding and
the land and water conservation and my first immediate thought was is this really in our wheelhouse?
Also, I'm not clear entirely what our duties are. | have a fairly good understanding of it. This is something
that | think yes we could recommend to the City Commission. Quite honestly, it's their prerogative if
they want to move forward with it or not. | don’t think it’s really our wheelhouse to apply for a grant or
anything else. | assume the City already has grant writers that go in search of this. Some of my
comments on this grant were from my own knowledge was, | don’t know the terms or the conditions of
the grant. Can it be used for land purchase only? Can it be used for improvements on existing open
space that we may own, that maybe is not defined as open space but is City owned property? | do have
a lot of questions on this, but my first thing was I'm not really sure that this is in our wheelhouse as far
as going for the grant money.

Chairman Urban: | certainly agree with you that our Planning & Zoning Commission wouldn’t necessarily
be putting in for grant money. The City certainly has a grant writer. Ms. Alvarez is as | understand, one of
the many roles that serve for the City. | do think that it may be in our wheelhouse but again I’'m hesitant
now on not quite knowing what the roles of the Planning & Zoning Commission but as open space is a
part of planning & Zoning and certainly coming up with an open space plan has everything to do with
planning & zoning, | thought that it was relevant to us in that respect. Again, with the City, as a Planning
& Zoning Commission, we are volunteers who are here to be helpful to the City and the City Commission
with respect to planning & zoning issues. | put this on the agenda in part in the hope of discussing with
the City if we had an open space plan might the City care to think about developing one; how could our
Planning & Zoning Commission help in that effort, more to be helpful than anything else. With the
bandwidth of people on the commission that perhaps someone could take that as something that they
could work with the City and the commission to begin discussion about for example, just mapping the
city owned properties that are vacant. Seeing how that might make sense in an open space plan for
trails or bike routes or new trails on the river. There is the meeting that is underway to create a trail
between the Village of Williamsburg and the city or Truth or Consequences with 2 foot bridges. One of
them near Rotary Park and to potentially consider how that might intersect with our city’s open space.
To be perfectly honest, City Manager Madrid, this type of work, the higher level of bigger picture work
for planning & zoning for the city of Truth or Consequences, that's largely why | came before the
commission to serve. | absolutely understand that we review actions and have very specific duties with



respect reviewing compliance with the code of ordinance and | see that is very clearly our task and also
my thought is that we’re here to help the City with planning & zoning from many levels and
perspectives. | do welcome your thoughts on that. My hope is that as chairman of the Planning & Zoning
Commission is that we’re helpful to the City and we’re helpful to the citizens. | understand that we’re
not an advisory board but we do function in a sense as an advisory board in some capacities and the
Planning & Zoning Commission can provide some expertise or recommendations to the City Commission
because the City Commission itself, what a hard job. They can’t be expected to know things electricity
and waste water and planning & zoning, and all of these issues that they’re asked to make decisions
about, so the City has advisory boards and we’re one of them.

City Manager Madrid: Let me clarify my earlier comments. In no way do | want to diminish or muzzle or
short leash any members of this commission or the commission as a whole. My comments are intended
to provide some guidance hopefully and assist the commission to maintain a focus; a focus of your
primary responsibility. For example, in the email from the Eastvold’s, there is already a process to study
and to obtain some funding for a path along the river. There’s a group that has undertaken that, they’ve
been active for at least 6-8 months maybe a year now. Now that the pandemic was starting to let up
now, the group has become active again. You will see some signs along the river that will be posted in
the next couple of weeks, soliciting ideas from anybody that uses that area. The core group that was
formed about 6-8 months ago and it includes the city. These are important things to us. The applications
for funding, yes we can undertake those. The city always needs to be the applicant in the fiscal agent. In
regard to the open space, that is also something that we can look at. We don’t want to limit ourselves or
you, we want to provide the support and help you because this commission is new, maintain the focus
so that neither one of us is overwhelmed. | think that’s very important when any organization is formed
newly that the priority is to maintain focus and to serve the primary purpose. Of course, this commission
could be an essential part especially in updating the code; you will be an essential part of that. In these
other areas, | just want to make sure, that the appropriate parties are included; | don’t want to exclude
anyone, especially this commission.

Chairman Urban: | had a question in regard to the meetings that are being held for the potential trail
along the river between The Village of Williamsburg and the city of Truth or Consequences. | have been
attending those but in a different capacity and | wondered, is there a City representative that attends
those meetings regularly or would it be advisable for a Planning & Zoning commission member to attend
as a representative?

City Manager Madrid: We haven’t had a regular representative. Initially it was the Mayor. We haven't
had representation the last few meetings. Our representative will be OJ Hechler because he is in charge
of our Parks division and that’s the most relevant person to be able to participate and provide the
support. I'm gonna try and attend some of those meetings myself but the City will have representation
at these meetings as that group becomes active again.

Chairman Urban: Great, thank you for that. Are there any other comments from the Planning & Zoning
Commission?

Member Dumiak: I'd be actually very interested in seeing when those meetings do take place again, if
they can get them up and running. Of course with this COVID, everything’s up in the air, but I'd certainly
like to go for my own benefit, just as a regular citizen representative.

4. COMMENTS FROM THE P&Z COMMISSION



Member Bush: I have nothing further to add other than what | have already added. Listening to City
Manager Madrid, Commissioner Dumiak and yourself it was indeed fact finding. I'm a little somewhat
disconcerted with I'm not quite sure that the City is ready for this Planning & Zoning. Mr. Madrid, this is
with all due respect, but you’ve made a few points that are very clear and we are here, | am speaking for
myself and | think for the others, | myself have been a resident for 30 years and I love the city or Truth or
Consequences so | want it to flourish and grow, that’s why | applied and hopefully that’s one of the
reasons | was picked to serve. That’s my comments tonight.

Member Dumiak: | think that we’re a new commission, we’re going through some growing pains, there’s
no question about it. | don’t necessarily think that the City is putting us down or putting handcuffs on us
or asking us to do anything or not do anything, | think they’re just pointing out, we do have specific
duties and chores that need to be done; basic housekeeping. It’s fine for us to look at other things but |
think that we’re just so new right now that there’s just a little on both sides of contention if you will like
wow what’s going on? | think we’ll both get into this as we move forward down the path; we’ll start
working together a lot more closely. It's all new for all of us right now as well as the commission having
new commissioners. | think we’re just in a learning curve, | think we’ll pick the ball up and run. There’s a
lot of discussion tonight and | appreciate it all but initially I'll admit | wasn’t sure that this was all ours.
And that may be my misinterpretation.

Member Bush: May | address Commissioner Dumiak? | agree entirely, you made it very clear, we are on
a learning curve; the City has not had planning & zoning for a number of years. This was very good
information received tonight. City Manager Madrid made it fairly clear what he or at least what the City
Commission expects of Planning & Zoning at the first meeting with the city attorney. We're all in this
together, there’s no disrespect at all here. I'm very happy to be a member of this board and | want it to
proceed smoothly and forward always. We will have a few little glitches now and then because, as you
said, we're all on a learning curve. City Manager Madrid, | think that you're doing one hell of a job; I'm
just throwing my two-sense in there. That's my comment.

Chairman Urban: In response to the discussion, | would like to add that in formulating the agenda this
evening and also in part leading the discussion. Again, as | process the items in the agenda for
discussion, it’s just simply a place of orienting, a place of sharing information, getting us on the same
page, making us aware of the elements of the downtown master plan which was adopted by the City
Commission, that | believe to be relevant to the Planning & Zoning Commission. | acknowledge and how
we undertake any project or analyze an issue and | certainly appreciate the idea of not taking on more
than we can undertake and also very much appreciate not undertaking what we do not have the
authority to. We're learning what our role is and just to assure you City Manager Madrid, my principal
goal as the Chairman of the Planning & Zoning Commission is to be of assistance to the City and to be of
assistance to the City Commission and to the public and our visitors. | do take a broader view of Planning
& Zoning in that respect and how we may be of assistance and | also by no means am proclaiming that
we undertake anything at this time, it's simply orientations, discussions about how best the city can plan
and zone. | have a lot of questions because we are a new commission. I’'m really happy to be a part of
the Planning & Zoning Commission. My 2 questions that | do have is I'm curious do new well permits in
the hot springs district, do those come before the Planning & Zoning Commission and also any sales of
city owned property?

City Manager Madrid: Neither one Madam Chair.



Chairman Urban: Then | wanted to share with the Planning & Zoning Commission moving forward for all
the public hearings that we have, my intention is to follow the batter shell process in its entirety. And
that hopefully will allow for a really consistent and sensible procedure.

Chairman Urban stated that maybe a member of the P&Z Commission should be in attendance of the
City Commission meetings should any of the Commissioners have any questions or concerns in regard to
any decisions that they made. City Manager Madrid advised her that they are not required to attend any
meetings, as he or Traci or the city attorney are there to address anything that may come up, but they
are more than welcome to attend. He stated that if there is an appeal that it would be a good idea for
one of the commissioners to be present at the City Commission meeting for that. Chairman Urban asked
that a discussion/action item be added to the agenda for August 3 with regard to live/work permits in
the downtown. '

5. COMMENTS FROM STAFF
City Manager Madrid: Madam Chair, just one. Haven’t you heard enough from me tonight?
Chairman Urban: Yes.

6. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission, Member Dumiak
declared the meeting adjourned.

Member Bush seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 5th day of October 2020.

Chairman
Planning & Zoning Commission



‘gtﬂ?‘
i |
i

City of Truth or Consequ;%p_ggg |

L oo

City Boards Application

Name: STC.\)"—V\ ZéSC—/l'\K& Address: 101(’) PQ!“LUG\,/ STYAC’“I'
Phone: 0% -(eV,-2993 Email: G /m g,esc)alrx © qu{l C& A~

I'am interested in serving as a member of one the following Boards:
L1 Airport Advisory Board [ Public Arts Advisory Board [J Golf Course Advisory Board
1 Public Utility Advisory Board [] Library Advisory Board [] Recreation Advisory Board

L] Lodger’s Tax Advisory BoardﬂfPlanning & Zoning Commission [] Impact Fee Board
L] Other:

My qualifications are:

L ‘)c:a/,m{, Lol ‘ITVL-’-W P Nan ZC')I.Q was 7 $L-m7|u[.~‘\ig sine e

—

212 , A‘)‘%{/ NI W 3 -\;Qc'.CMT[("TS' Cia l/)'x?\"u,’c?}; @y /3; i’r:u’:\‘\/' we Y -

L haye g '.‘Mf‘) e gy c'll’f: i . (‘)é‘?1<< ‘.[IL'L') A ll’pc(VQ/‘s‘-"r—\if e Xl e S

.;LL U'fz,:vv\ Z”»'C’f':l't"?lbl“/e Jhan « .ﬂw\uplaw-‘mfl ¥ lawn Seryice v Tl
ﬁé/t“ﬂ,« 5c’lvv.‘LLs e CLL\‘L«;?@ Cor 2) >/c:21»’§ QueAd  Pus \() - v‘C'w'kcJ S’C’i-’\"‘C:'
D'«) ?lt'Yt‘S C o BL}/\/cAV‘S L f)ww&v’f\*‘r SU\L\;(LST /{)Me_ [/M@/ K (.'(‘,)M-frﬂ:"l'c’lt(a/

|57 Hw»“, '\DlD«:Tq\‘*l‘s‘ cef)T G\VW{’ Y car (&h}"afl( 0T LaX wheyve T Van The,

= S s . 3 Iy ) % .
Dosm=se ol ok, T aw Lowr liep W Th yavins /zzw-y/l) vse STyg T‘Z‘/’*CS cufcj

LLss”(V“f(S el Spall fociness, T als Thin K Jaek o€ palreae) v Tewn

hakes i ),m.m) e I J[q..u Mch'gwchc’ weve hevses /,CréS"iMLIV A ﬂ'KK:&:jiwf J obs .
6oT nething Te Jdo e Mepde WIGLTS . =
I hereby certify that my appointment to this bdard neither creates, nor should create, any

conflict of interest for myself or the Board, I further confirm that any possible conflict of
interest that may arise will be reported to the Board and the City Clerk.

Signature: %’*Z’l 26{[///«3—-'




UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBA NA-CHAMPAIG! |
Urbana, Illinois 61801

STUDENT NAME HUE S DEGRE! INFORMATIO!]
- DEGREE: A.B. (| . S.)
Zeschke, Steven Mitchell FLELD OF CONCiHT A\TION:
GEOGR . iPH
DATE: JANUARY 15 1983
STUDENT NUMBER DATEOFBIRTH ) - 0T TTTLL
CRSE MNUME CiiGE DESCRIF [ON CRi DIT GRD NTE
342-62-9509 APRIL 28, 1960 = J -vc-vucczac.. T CUEERSE seedlc s sl e - e -
SPRING SEMEST 2 Bz
HIGH SCHOGL: HOME ©0D FLOSSMOGR H$ GEOC 326 Ll L NNSCAPE FR 1880 4 Q0 B
FLOS Moo L 50422 6/753 GEOG 380 FORM/E NCTION 3 00 A
50C 100 i To S 1nLoGY 5 00 Cc
------------------ ettt SRR SPAN 12 Rt Al 397 AK AM LI 4 00 C
CFFICIAL TRANSCRI ‘T: )SSUED TO STUDENT 1272783
--------------------------------------------- FALL SUMESTER 192
(R&E  NUMB  CRSE ESCRIPTION CREDIT GRD N GEOG 373 MAP (OMPILA . CONSTR 4 00 C
----------------------------------------------- H ED 206 HUMAN SEXUAL 1Y ¢ 00 e
LIBERAL ARTS AND CIEMGES HUMAN 171 WOMEN IN CHA GE 5. 00 A
SCIENCES 2 0 LETTERS- GEOSRAPHY 5aC 276 CITIES AND S DUURBS G.00 A
COLLEGE LEVEL EXal: pPGM & e i e
SoCi A SCIENCE [ 501 3.00 PASS
UTUC UMDERGRADUATE GPA=3 475 BASED @i 118,00 | QURS
SALL SEMESTER 197 . UNDERGRAD TRANSFER GPA=3 00 BASED ON 4.00 i URS
31OL. 10C¢ BIOL ¢l 4,00 B ‘ FTOTAL UNDERGRADUATE HOUR FARNED=12 00
SCON 101 INTRO TO FCONOMICS 4. 00 B
5100 105 INTRG © FCONOMIC GEOG 4. 00 C R H A R - SR S s R -
BVTH 112 COLLE £ AlLSGEBRA 3.00 o] 3 END OF TRA SCRIPT - -~
3FIMING SEMESTER ) 179
31aaL 10z BIOLOICAL SCIENCES 3.00 =)
11sT 1z W Clv 1660 TO PRES 4.00 A
150 114 PLANE TRIGOMNOMETRY 2.00 D
] i 16% PRINC FPLES OF ComMp 4,00 ¢
Sl SEMESTER 197
oG 104 PERSF CT-HUMAN BEHAV 4,00 B
1HsT 11 W CIV ANTIQUITY- 16860 4 .00 A
5 H 124 FINIT: MATH 3.00 s]
3bAN 101 ELEME {TARY SPANISH 4,00 D
P ENG SEMESTER 1980
iF 0 108 EARTH PHYSICAL SYST 4,00 C
it 3G 271  SPATIAL AMNALYSIS 4.00 D
! 103 RACQUETBALL | 1.00 =)
TS 150 AMER GOV ORGEPOWERS 3.00 c
CREDIT TRANSFERRED FROM:
PRAIRIE STATE CO! I EGE
3880
ELEM SFPAMISH 4.0 X x
TR HRS EARNED= 4. 00 GPA=3.00
£t SEMESTER 198«
LoIv 112 ROMAN CHIEVEMENT 2.00 [o]
£:.5 210 CONTE: SOC ENV PROB 3.00 A
E 104  FIGUR!I SKATING | 1.00 A -
“iCH 100 INTRO!O TO PSYCHO! .aGY 3.00 B A CERTIFIED TRANSCRIPT WILL HAVE THE UNIVERSITY 8EA 1.
F 171 PLAN-¢ TIES & RE3ION 3.00 D EMBOSSED AND TI.IE‘REG;)STRAR{’S SIGNATURE IN BLUE Bi.LOW,
LA, H ~
FRING SEMESTER 1¢ .1
LOEV 110 INTROL GREEK CULTURE 2.00 o]
EDG 314 REG Pi B RES MAMAG 3.00 c -
FAN 123 READ-S EAK SPANISH I 4.00 D 2 .
SCOM 178 ARTS-T EAT-INTERP-SP 4,00 [ ’
1. SEMESTER 1981
IV 111 MYTHOU GREECE & ROME 2,00 o]
) 29C INDIVI UAL STUDY 2.00 A
i3 332 GEOG-{ UTH AMERICA 3.00 (o]
3 383 URBAN E=OGRAPHY 3.00 A
= 100 WEIGHI TRAINING 1.00 B
3 104 FIGURE SKATING || 1.00 B
------------------- T et rrs sl s rmncn e e 2 OFFLCLAL TRANSCRIPT: [SS5UED TO STUDENT 12/2 33
“== CONT MUED NEXT COLUMN =~ - fane as e




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES
MONDAY, AUGUST 3, 2020

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico, on Monday August 3, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:
ROLL CALL:

Lillis Urban, Chairman

James Bush, Member

Richard Dumiak, Member — Via Phone
Merrill Dicks, Member - RESIGNED

ALSO PRESENT:

Morris Madrid, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk — Via Phone
Traci Alvarez, Grants/P&Z Coordinator — Via Phone
Lisa Gabaldon, Secretary
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Member Bush made a motion to approve the agenda as submitted.
Chairman Urban seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Regular meeting of July 8, 2020

Member Bush moved to approve the Minutes from July 8, 2020 as submitted with amendments.
Member Dumiak seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
No comments.
4. RESPONSE TO COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

No response.



5. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Action: Appointment of Vice-Chairman and 2" Chairman.

The Commission decided to table this item until the next meeting.
b. Discussion/Action: Recommendation of a new board member to fill vacancy.

Ron Fenn and Chris Sisney both took a few minutes to introduce themselves and give some
background information.

Member Bush made a motion to recommend both members to the City Commission to fill the
vacancies.

Member Dumiak seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

c. Discussion: MainStreet District.

Linda DeMarino was present via phone to orient the P&Z Commission on MainStreet Truth or
Consequences and her background as well as answer questions from the P&Z Commission.

d. Discussion/Action: Set time and date for future meeting.

Due to the Labor Day holiday falling on the first Monday of September, the P&Z Commission agreed to
meet on Tuesday, September 8, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.
The meetings will resume to the first Monday of every month thereafter.

6. COMMENTS FROM THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Member Bush addressed City Manager Madrid by stating that he is doing a hell of a job; that he
wears many hats. He went on to say that he felt as though City Manager Madrid had stifled the
P&Z Commission at their last meeting. Member Bush stated that he’s not sure if City Manager
Madrid is ready for a P&Z Commission that wants to proceed. He said that Chairwoman Urban
and Mr. Dicks as well as himself are very passionate and want to see the city progress and move
forward. He asked City Manager Madrid to respect the P&Z Commission.

Member Dumiak said that he wished the agenda was a little clearer where Linda DeMarino was
concerned.

Chairman Urban thanked her fellow commissioners for their service as well as the potential
applicants. She thanked everyone who is there on a volunteer basis and that care about the
city. She hopes that we can all find common ground.



7. COMMENTS FROM STAFF

City Clerk Torres made a comment in regards to the minutes. She stated that she noted that the
commissioners tabled the item because they wanted some verbiage added; according to the
Open Meetings Act, we are supposed to have the minutes approved at the following meeting
for every single meeting. In the future, if anyone has any amendments that they would like,
during the meeting or even before the meeting they can send whatever amendments you have
and then voice it during the meeting that you would approve the minutes with whatever
amendments you may have at that time. Chairwoman Urban asked the City staff to have a look
at the minutes again and also particularly the end where there’s a real drop off of either the
verbatim and/or a summary of substantial content. City Clerk Torres agreed. Member Bush
stated that Ms. Gabaldon said that the minutes do not have to be verbatim. He agrees with
Chairwoman Urban that the last paragraph in the minutes is paraphrased. If it’s gonna be
recorded and transcribed it should be correct; it’s either paraphrased or it’s accurate. City Clerk
Torres stated that according to the Open Meetings Act we are not required to do verbatim
minutes unless it’s for a public hearing, so we can do them if we would like or we can also
summarize the minutes. P&Z Commission gets the minutes in the same amount of time as the
City Commission, that’s why they are sent out on Friday. Member Dumiak stated that if they
have a choice between verbatim or summary, he will pick verbatim. City Clerk Torres advised
the Commissioners that if there is something specific that they want included in the minutes,
they could state that during the meeting. Chairman Urban concurred with Member Dumiak that
she prefers verbatim transcripts. She said that if the City Commission is getting verbatim
minutes than she doesn’t see why the Planning & Zoning Commission can’t get them as well.
She knows its more work however it’s a really accurate record. City Clerk Torres advised
Chairman Urban that the City Commission meeting minutes are summarized. The only time we
do verbatim is during public hearing, she just wanted to make that clear. Chairman Urban
stated that was an important clarification. She said that she could add that if the City staff
elects to summarize the P&Z Commission minutes because they are not obligated to do
verbatim in accordance with the Open Meeting Act, we have a recording of the meeting and
she would propose that they make it common and regular practice to post that to the website,
just as the City Commissions audio/video posted. City Clerk Torres stated that she will make
sure that the audio is posted to the website.

City Manager Madrid wanted to address Commissioner Bush’s comments and started off by
saying that it was not his intention to stifle the commission in any way. You are a new
commission and his purpose is to try and make suggestions early on, because in a few months,
the P&Z Commissioners probably won’t see him unless they really need him. He's there to
guide and help the members focus. As a City Manager, it is his duty to make sure that everyone
is walking in the same direction and on the same page. That was his objective. He apologized if
he came on a little bit strong, that wasn’t his intent. His intent was to make the point to stay
focused and everyone should move in the same direction. Member Bush asked City Manager
Madrid to let the P&Z Commission to work with him and they all agreed.



8. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission, Member Dumiak
declared the meeting adjourned.

Chairman Urban seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 5th day of October 2020.

Chairman
Planning & Zoning Commission



Wi,

YNNI ITIN

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSFQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 10-5-2020

ITEM: Discussion/Action — Minor Amendment of a Plat — 120 W Third Ave

BACKGROUND:

Request to move East lot line of parcel 1 by 37 feet to the East creating a lot of 90x140.

Applicants were previously approved for a Summary Plat Amendment and Variance on 2-26-2020 by
the City Commission. Applicants are requesting to amend the previously approved lot line by 37 feet.
Both lots still meet minimum required for the district. This amendment does not have the effect to
significantly alter the impacts on utilities, drainage, or traffic.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Plat Survey
Chapter 15 - Subdivision Code Sec. 15-17. - Amendment of plats.

Name of Drafter: Traci Alvarez : Meeting date: 10-05-2020

E-mail: tburnette@torcnm.org Phone: 575-894-6673




ACKNOULEDRGMENT

s, thar wickaraignaict cuners Of e harece dascribed property cio Parey
daknowlacige, with cur lrem coraent, and In acorcsnce with our wishas sad
clairas, Whepllarayion of parcel bounctarias s shown on this plat,

ek

Caniel & Siasia
OTATE OF NOW MEXICS )
COUNTY OF SIERRA ) b
P e O @ S O ~
& Lol e rionrspmLscioos baicra ma tis oy of
4 A PPo20 by Banial 1 Srecle
Y, NotaryPybiic
B2 Anmatiadierces N PO i
4 ety . Expires
gy :
-
s dnrony Gorzeton ( - O

RO 7 SRR S EAL

STATE OF NEW MEXICO  /
COUNTT OF SIERRA F

The foxagoing lsteument uas ackno

T
ETLEY
Notary Public

A BE

State of New M

DUE EAST 90200' DUE EAST oo
SeaE T TS ST Er e EToa ~ g - o
V - =
2k 7 7
t \\ I : S
e | D5 77
N \ \ ZSuE Block | 1@ ! \\
/777 BN |

o s 604

N. Pershing Strest

R

Mot

STATE OF NEW o
COUNTY OF SIE! 7

- Officlal Seat
Pmon {VETTE A BEETLEY
R Notary Public

state of Now Moyl
5 w_w..ﬂ.. uu.c.&nx\w.%\g

Official Seatl
YVETTE A BEETLEY
) Nofary Public
State of New !@_nc
c M

/e

ALTERNATE SUMMARY PROCEDURE-SUMMARY PLAT

of the siteration of parcel boundarias of the west 200" of the south 82.00' of Lot 4
snd all of Lots 5 thru 1@, Block 72, Original Tounsite of Hot mﬁl:m&
Into Parcel |, (all of Lots 8, 3 and 12,
and Farcel 2, (west 300’ of the south 002" of Lot 4, all of Lots 3, & and 1) Block 1@,
In the City of Truth or Consequences, Slerra County, New Maxico

W. Third Avenue

Notas:

Taso parcals ara sutzject 1o

anct of record
Thee parcetis shoun harwcn are iocated wikhin the bowndarias of Flood Lo X,
‘ares cmtamined 1o be cutsice SO0 -yaar lood plain®

The harmon desceibad parcels ware creoted undsr the City of Truth or Corsacuances
Subdlivision Cocias, Orcinance Nombar B35, adopied May 73, 2006, (Chaptar 15,
Sacuon 19, Atarate Svnmary Frocect o)

User cirawing acaler 1o dearming measuramants wwen not Mbakect

Rniarance

Accomt No, 1143
Bk 3, Pg. B2
UPC 902+ 281-003-630

dccowt No. 70137
D131, g, 471
URC 302 207-80-13

b bonrctary,
foher snmarin)

\\\\ 73 _ X
o : |
' Parcal | Parcei 2

(D269 acrens 0cie5 oceass N/ )

N
g
3

N
- --—---
DUE SCUTH 6020

S=S
AR
\\\

Lot 9 Lot 8 Lot 5

Lot 7 Lot \\

DUE NORTH Moo
NN
N2
5
)

CUE NORTH o220

Book 132, Page 4649 (Aliermate Swmmory Procecra-Sunnary Plat)

Naviona! Flood imurance Frogren, Flood iwwance Raws Map for te Gy of Truth or

Comaguancas. Slarre County. Now Maxico. Commnity-Panal No. 350013 DOCS C, (nep
ravisect (o rallact LOMR affactive Apell 2, 2018)

€ty of Teuth or C
Fay 23 2006

Cocas, Nomber 555, Cocloptact

Logendt:

lenmet S/8% rabdr wivweveop sanped "A RICHIER NF1PS 13304 @
found I* steal Pioe wirass 1ag sampacl NIPS 394" [J

out 12" catrar wavevoap sempad NIPLS B09° O

chaln liok fance

& S S ——
\.. L e e p——
v
(i 3
\ 7 / 3
/
A X
o L
LAY |
(7 \\ 7 M September 3, 2020
o5 7
/
7
7
e P , Chaparral Surveying, LLC
I
\\‘ \\~“\ 4 | | | _ N Frofessional Lanct Surveying
T DUE GEST 9000 e o bear e DUE WEST 9000 D PO, Box 69 Blaphant Butle, Neu Mexico 81935
20" alisy \ CERTIFICATE
This In L0 cartify that | am & reglatarad Profassional
Land Gurvagor, thar tia plat fa pr
of Floid survays macle by ne or
that saict survays andt this pia |
10 the bast of oy knoulacg i
| Torthar cartify that this sorvmy (s an Allaroate Surmary
v ocedure of an exeg Ysct Gr 1k,
M
m This PIAL Hmate the inmum requiramants of the
! Standarcle of Lancl Surveys in New Maico
GRAPHIC SCALE .Jl\\(\ m
o 18 30 60 X
] Davic M Sem
e == e = New Manico P ofarsions! Suvayor |
The City of Truth o doas harety (N FeET ) Licanse Nuroar 12179 |

the aliaration of parce’ DOWMSILIEs 48 AW ON Vs piat.

1 inch = 030 1.

INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK
Daniel ¥. Steste & Eddie Antheny Conaales (20707)
Richard Pledmont, Mary Jo Pledmont and Jssper Duteh Riddle (1743)
Original Tewnsite of Mot Springs
Section 33, Township 13 Seuth, Range 4 Voot




Sec. 15-17. - Amendment of plats.

A.

Administrative amendment: Any change that is required to correct an error in lettering, numbering or
other minor detail on a filed plat which does not affect any material aspect of the subdivision will be
considered a minor amendment. Administrative amendments may be processed and approved by
the City's Zoning Administrator, who shall have the right to require review and approval by the
Planning and Zoning. The City's Zoning Administrator shall insure that the corrections are noted on
the original filed plat. The fee schedule for administrative amendments shall be as approved by the
City of Truth or Consequences.

Minor amendment of plat: Any proposed amendment that is greater than an administrative
amendment which does not have the effect to significantly alter the impacts on utilities, drainage, or
traffic, may be approved as an amendment by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Major amendment of plat: Any proposed correction or amendment of a filed plat that affects material
aspects of the subdivision shall be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission, with
approval by the City Commission, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall determine if the
subdivider may use the alternate summary procedure or if the subdivider shall be required to vacate
a portion or all of the filed plat and follow the procedures appropriate for the approval of a new
subdivision. The fee schedule for major amendments shall be as approved by the City of Truth or
Consequences.

(Ord. No. 555, 5-23-06)



